

# Nettle Middle School PTO Meeting

February, 7, 2022

1. Update from Ms. Escovitz.
  - Many committees have begun such as Site council- fun run – 8<sup>th</sup> grade
  - MCAS Starts March 28th
  
2. Treasurer's Report. What do we have left to make our goal for the year?
  - Raised \$1,103.48
  - Need to raise \$4,146.52 to make budget
  - Available funds \$14,343.61
  
3. Mr. Michitson sent us a nice thank you card, See card in front office.
  
4. How is the food drive going? Do we want to extend it another week? If we have a large collection, I can pick up the food and drop off.
  - Extend to February 28<sup>th</sup>
  - Drop off cans in 3 locations Office, Mrs Crowley and Mrs Melillo
  
5. Teacher appreciation for March is stock the breakroom? Do we want to do something monthly for the rest of the year or do a nice luncheon during teacher appreciation week?
  - May teacher appreciation luncheon
  - Fill out google form
  - This will come out in April
  
6. Flamingo Flocking will be starting soon. Our plan is to do both in the school and outside the school. When do we want to start?
  - Flyer needed
  - March 1 to March 31
  - 5 flocks total 1 in school ( take pics) Lasts 2 days --4 flocks lasts 3 days ( takes pics)
  
7. I set up a cookie dough fundraiser as well. This will begin the first week of March and go for about 2 weeks. He will send us a flyer. We will earn \$8.00 per box.
  - Delivery will be in before April vacation
  
8. Will we be opening another Spirit Wear store in March? Can we change the colors?
  - March another store will be open
  - Colors will be Blue and yellow

- March 7-18th

9. Family Fun Run meeting at 6:30 before our PTO meeting.

- Registration 2-2:45
- Race begins at 3:00
- NO Rain date
- 99 Pledges (online platform) raise \$35 get a t-shirt
- Prizes for fastest times
- Balloon archway start and finish line
- K-4<sup>th</sup> graders must be accompanied by an adult.
- K-3<sup>rd</sup> graders ½ mile
- 4-8<sup>th</sup> graders 1 mile
- Food Truck ---- Pizza (Anchor) Hot Dog (?) Kona (?)
- DO WE NEED A SAFETY WAIVER?????
- Fund raised will be used for field day
- Need flyers to begin advertising

10. We had our first 8<sup>th</sup> grade meeting and our second one is scheduled for February 15<sup>th</sup> at 7:00. Hopefully we have a theme picked and whether it will be indoor or outdoor.

11. When does Volleyball start? We will set up a Sign Up Genius for volunteers.

\*Tryouts done by March 4

\* Concession stand will be run by PTO

12. Last meeting, we discussed having a dance, indoor open gym, and teacher coffee cart.

\*Open Gym/ after school recess-- 3-5PM pizza -candy-music multiple activities

\*Spring Fling music outdoor dance May 20th

13. How are we doing with chocolate rose sales? Can we sell through Valentines Day? If we still have a lot left by Friday, we can either fulfill some of Golden Hill's orders for them or sell them during our next concessions. Our goal is to make \$648.00.

14. I set up Papa Gino's fundraiser for February 22 from 4-8. Any March ideas? Hopefully our last ski club is March 4<sup>th</sup>.

15. March 7, 2022 meeting 7:00

16. Mrs Joubert officially retires from the PTO after 8 years effective June 2022